STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES APRIL 28, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer. Bruce Smith was also present.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The building permit for Jason Martin is still valid.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to accept the minutes as amended. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The minutes were accepted for April 21, 2025.

The website had been updated as well as the newsletter.

The Planning Board approved the two lot subdivision for Valley View/ David Bergeron/Mckenzie.

Ron Profaizer attended the recent Know Your Territory seminar.

The Town of Surry received from ck# 4821 for \$251.56 for subdivision costs for hearing cost for Mckenzie/ Bergeron. LUCT on Surry land when removed from Current Use. \$183.92 due to Laura Barrett for certified mailing costs. Notation of shared driveway.

Jay Croteau is continuing to work with Septic Pro for approvals for Gibbons.

Jay Croteau has contacted NH Municipal Legal Service for legal advice for Welnak building permit.

Jay Croteau reported on the new loader for the Highway department about warranty, price and trade in price for the old loader.

Discussed culverts on Old Walpole Road in prior to paving. Current with culvert survey and have been replaced with plastic. Discussion of cleaning one culvert with fire truck by the S curves as well as one other deep culvert to be cleaned. To contract cleaning was approximately \$1100 per day.

Quote from Allstate for Old Walpole Rd. Budgeted amount was \$125,000 for 4600 ft by averate 22 ft width. Extended footage quote of \$153,900. Jay Croteau will contact about budgeted amount and approximate start date.

The selectmen will meet at the campground for memorial for Linda Volmer May 5th at 6 P.M.

Steve Goldsmith responded to a phone call from Septic Pro asking about appealing the selectboards septic denial because he cannot meet the setback regulations for Surry. Septic Pro would like redraw and resubmit the plan for the original location. Appeal to the Zoning Board for a variance in question. Jay Croteau will schedule with ZBA after plan is submitted with application.

Noted pavement holes on the end of Malcolm Drive and Walpole Road to Highway Department.

The state DOT will be notified of the stop sign absent at the junction o Crane Road and Route 12 A.

The Highway Department will be notified about the stop signs at Cider Mill and Wilber Rd.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to have Inkberry make the Townhall sign. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion adding the sign to be place on the eave. The selectmen agreed to the motion.

The selectmen discussed the request for lien information for a current use lien on Map 6 Lot / Bergevin. In lieu of an A- 10, tax liens were used for the establishment of current use status at that time. Bruce Smith was asked to reply to Bradley Law firm . LUCT will be needed when the land comes out of current use.

Intent to Cut for Kenneth Wright and Chagnon/Russo for next weeks agenda.

Building permit for Heidi Lord for a woodshed for next weeks agenda.

The Town of Surry received ck# 27862 in the amount of \$760.80 from the Town of Actworth for fire response.

The Town Clerk has requested a \$1.00 increase to the dog permit fee per RSA 466:39. Warrant article for 2026.

General budget review. Specific salt use of \$19066.81.

Carry over items Agenda Format, encourage additions to agenda prior to Thursday and care of residents up front if possible. Public comments and scheduling of resident added to agenda.

Steve Goldsmtih commented on DPW goals and objectives with invitation for Durwin Clark for discussion. Items for discussion, ditching of Farm Road, culvert review, flushing of plugged culverts, debris in ditches, CDL testing and use of Harley rig from Mike Edwards for Farm Road. Schedule for review.

The selectmen worked on Lindsey appeal RSA 72:35. Request for resubmission of application with applicable documentation.

Mailbox needs to be repaired. Durwin Clark will be notified.

Planning board appointment for Laryssa Hiller.

Discussed computer upgrade. Steve Goldsmith motioned to postpone purchase of computer. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to postpone the purchase of the computer.

Jay Crotteau motioned to adjourn. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:19 P.M.